

Southern California Edison Company

23 PARKER STREET
IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92718

September 1, 1994

WALTER C. MARSH
MANAGER OF NUCLEAR REGULATORY AFFAIRS

TELEPHONE
(714) 454-4403

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362
Additional Information on the Individual Plant Examination (IPE)
TAC Nos. M74464 and M74465
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station Units 2 and 3

Reference: August 15, 1994, letter from Mel B. Fields (NRC) to Harold B. Ray
(Edison), Subject: Request for Additional Information on the
Individual Plant Examination (IPE) for San Onofre Nuclear
Generating Station, Units 2 and 3

By the referenced August 15, 1994 letter the NRC requested that Southern California Edison (Edison) provide responses to questions related to the internal event analysis of the Individual Plant Examination (IPE) for San Onofre Units 2 and 3 within 60 days of the referenced letter (by October 14, 1994). Because the Edison probabilistic risk assessment staff is deeply involved in activities related to the Individual Plant Examination of External Events (IPEEE), compliance with the 60-day response time would require extensive use of outside consultants. Edison believes it is preferable to utilize in-house staff in responding to the questions rather than outside consultants to maximize the quality of the response, minimize the cost, and to insure that any experience gained is retained within Edison.

Therefore, an extension of the due date to December 13, 1994, 120 days after the date of the referenced letter, is requested.

Sincerely,

Walter C. Marsh

cc: L. J. Callan, Regional Administrator, NRC Region IV
A. B. Beach, Director, Division of Reactor Projects, Region IV
K. E. Perkins, Jr., Director, Walnut Creek Field Office, NRC Region IV
J. A. Sloan, NRC Senior Resident Inspector, San Onofre Units 2 & 3
M. B. Fields, NRC Project Manager, San Onofre Units 2 and 3

9409120056 940901
PDR ADDCK 05000361
P PDR

10/10